# Muhammet Sait Bozik, MA

Istanbul University
Department of Political Economy

msaitbozik@gmail.com 090-534-378-77 23

**PROFILE:** 

Currently pursuing a doctoral program in the Department of Economics at the Institute of Social Sciences at Istanbul University under the supervision of Prof. Dr. Murat Ustaoğlu, and conducts researches on topics of Islamic Economics and Finance, Political Economy, income distribution—my doctoral thesis that empirically examines the relationship between the rule of law and income distribution. Additionally, I am actively involved in research projects related to income distribution, and working as a Section Editor on "the Palgrave Encyclopedia of Islamic Finance and Economics" project, which is currently in the publication process by Palgrave Macmillan.

EDUCATION: ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY

Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

PhD Candidate, Political Economy

Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY.

**CUKUROVA UNIVERSITY** 

2018

Master, Islamic Economics and Finance

Adana, TÜRKİYE

BA, Statistics

2013

**RESEARCH:** 

**BRITISH LIBRARY** 

London, UK 2020

Researcher (2 Months)

**DURHAM UNIVERSITY** Researcher (Summer School) Durham, UK 2018

**EXPERIENCES:** 

01/2022 – Section Editor

Palgrave Macmillan,

The Palgrave Encyclopedia of Islamic Finance and Economics

01/2022 – Editor

Istanbul University Press,

**Journal of Economic Policy Researches** 

08/2018 - 08/2022 Researcher

**Istanbul University** 

YÖK 100/200 PhD Scholarship Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

09/2022 – 10/2022 International Capital Markets - Lecturer

Avesta Training & Consulting Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

06/2019 – Research Methodology Lectures

Helal Finance Research Association Istanbul, TÜRKİYE

10/2012 – 08/2018 Managing Director

Ensar Jewellery - Precious Gemstones İstanbul, TÜRKİYE

4/2011 – 9/2012 Stock Manager

LC WAIKIKI Adana, Türkiye

THESIS:

Effects of Conventional and Participation Banks on Economic Growth: Comparatively Empirical Analyses Evidence from Turkey (Master Thesis) - 2018

The Relationship Between Rule of Law and Income Distribution Using Multiple Panel Data Analysis Method (Doctoral Thesis) – Ongoing

#### ARTICLES:

Real Interest Rate and its Effect on Income Inequality (Journal of Economic Policy Researches, Volume 6, Issue 2, 2019)

Impact of Participation and Conventional Banks on Economic Growth: Case of Turkey (Journal of Economics Business and Political Researches, Volume 5, Issue 11, 2020)

Sailing Against Globalization: Income Distribution Approach from Türkiye's Perspective (Journal of Academic Opinion, Volume 3, Issue 2, 2024) (Upcoming)

Tax Evasion and Income Inequality in European Countries (Istanbul Journal of Economics, Volume 73, Issue:2, 2024) (Upcoming)

## **BOOK CHAPTER:**

#### **ENGLISH:**

Interest -bearing Debt in Ancient Civilizations: Sumerian Era (Co-writer Selim Demez: A History of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

The Merchant Societies and Usury: Assyrians and Babylonians (Co-writer Murat Ustaoğlu: A History of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Social Costs of Interest-bearing Debt in Ancient Greece (Co-writer Ferda Güvenilir: A History of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Debt and Politics in Ancient Roman (Co-writer Halil Tunalı and Murat Ustaoğlu: A History of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Interest and Debt in Ancient China (Co-writer Murat Ustaoğlu: A History of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Basic Education and Usury in Jewish History (Co-writer Murat İstekli and Sena Yağmur Yıldız : The Evolution of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Martin Luther's Approach on Interest and Debt (Co-writer Murat Ustaoğlu : The Evolution of Interest and Debt, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, Routledge, 2020)

Palgrave Encyclopedia of Islamic Economics and Finance (ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Cenap Çakmak, Palgrave, 2023) (As Section Editor) (In Publish Progress)

# **TURKISH:**

Antik Çağ Medeniyetlerinde Faizli Borç İlişkilerinin Kurumsal Kökenleri: Sümer, Babil ve Asur Dönemi (Ortak Yazar Selim Demez ile: Faiz Meselesi Tarihte Örnek Uygulamalar, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2019) (Book Chapter)

Antik Yunan ve Antik Roma'da Faizli Borç İlişkilerinin Sosyal Maliyeti (Ortak Yazar Halil Tunalı ile: Faiz Meselesi Tarihte Örnek Uygulamalar, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2019) (Book Chapter)

Thomas Aquinas'ta ve Martin Luther'de Faiz Kavramına Dair Tartışmalar (Ortak Yazar Abdüsselam Sağın ile: Faiz Meselesi Tarihte Örnek Uygulamalar, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2019) (Book Chapter)

Yahudi Toplumlarında Faizli Borç İlişkileri ve Temel Eğitim (Ortak Yazar Murat İstekli ve Sena Yağmur Yeşiltepe ile: Faiz Meselesi Tarihte Örnek Uygulamalar, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2019) (Book Chapter)

Antik Mısır ve Antik Çin'de Faizli Borç İlişkileri (Ortak Yazar Murat İstekli ile: Faiz Meselesi Tarihte Örnek Uygulamalar, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu – Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2020) (Book Chapter)

Tasarruf Finans: Tarihi Kökenler, Teori ve Uygulama (Ortak Yazar Büşra Çil ile: Tasarruf Finans, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu, Grius Yayınevi, 2022) (Book Chapter)

Finansal Sistemle İlişki ve Faiz Yasağı Duyarlılığı: Ampirik Analizi (Ortak Yazar Leyla İşbilen Yücel ile: Tasarruf Finans, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu, Grius Yayınevi, 2022) (Book Chapter)

Tasarruf Finansın Teorik ve Ampirik Analiz Sonuçlarının Değerlendirmesi (Ortak Yazar Büşra Çil ve Onur Dündar ile: Tasarruf Finans, ed. Murat Ustaoğlu, Grius Yayınevi, 2022) (Book Chapter)

Katılım Finans ve İktisadi Büyümeye Etkisinin Ampirik Analizi: Türkiye Örneği (Ortak Yazar Murat Ustaoğlu ile: İslam İktisadında Güncel Konular: Teori ve Uygulama, ed. Ahmet Ulusoy, Nobel Bilimsel Eserler, 2022) (Book Chapter)

Ters Küreselleşme ve Gelir Dağılımı İlişkisi Ampirik Bir Yaklaşım: Türkiye Örneği (Cumhuriyet'in 100. Yılında Türkiye Ekonomisi, ed. Ahmet İncekara, Salim Ateş Oktar, İstanbul Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2023) (Book Chapter) (Coming Soon)

Tarihi Bir Fenomen, Faizin Ahlaki Boyutu (İktisat ve Etik: Tarihi Bir Perspektif, ed. Ahmet İncekara, İstanbul Bilgi Üniversitesi Yayınları, 2024) (Book Chapter) (Coming Soon)

# **PROJECTS:**

Employment of International Students in Turkey: Suggestions in the Context of Expectations from the Business World (Proje Coordinators: Faruk Taşçı, Zübeyir Nişancı, Murat Şentürk, Turks Abroad and Related Communities (YTB) and Istanbul University Centre of International Students, Istanbul, 2022) (Research Project) (Researcher)

Interest and Debt Relations from Historical Perspective (İSFAP-002, Project Coordinator: Dr. Murat Ustaoğlu, Prof. Dr. Ferda Yerdelen Tatoğlu, BİREVİM, Istanbul, 2018) (Research Project) (Researcher)

Alternative Financial Models: Ampirical Analyses (İSFAP-001, Project Coordinators: Dr. Murat Ustaoğlu, Prof. Dr. Ferda Yerdelen Tatoğlu, BİREVİM, Istanbul, 2018) (Research Project) (Researcher)

### **CONFERENCES:**

The Interest Issue from the Holy Books to Neoclassical Economics (With Speaker Murat Ustaoğlu, IGIAD, 26.09.2019, Turkish Entrepreneurship and Business Ethics Association, İstanbul) (Speaker)

### **MEMBERSHIP:**

IGIAD (Turkish Entrepreneurship and Business Ethics Association) (Board Member)

IGIAD (Turkish Entrepreneurship and Business Ethics Association) (Member of Research and Education Comittee)

HEFİAD (Halal Finance Researches Association) (Board Member)

AEA (American Economic Association) (Annual Member)

British Library (Annual Membership) (Reader)

LANGUAGE: English